Cardiff Rugby Football Club

Former Player's Association

MEMBERSHIP CARD

Signature of Member

Officers

President .. W. WOOLLER.

Chairman .. A. D. S. Bowes.

Treasurer .. W. H. WILKINS.

Secretary .. J. D. NELSON.

Committee Members

C. T. HOWE.

M. John.

H. P. MORGAN.

C. D. WILLIAMS.

D777/29/4

CARDIFF RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUB FORMER PLAYERS ASSOCIATION

Rules of the Association

- 1. That the title of the Association be known as "Cardiff R.F.C. Former Players".
- 2. That the objects of the Association be to promote and foster the game of rugby, to encourage the former players of Cardiff Rugby Football Club to further their contact with the Parent Club and to foster sociability and good fellowship.
- 3. That the Management of the Association be in the hands of the initially invited Committee consisting of the Honorary Secretary, Honorary Treasurer, plus six elected members. The Committee to elect their own Chairman. Three of the said elected six members shall retire annually in rotation but shall be eligible for re-election and if re-elected, shall hold office for two years.

The Honorary Secretary and Honorary Treasurer, together with Committee Members, shall be elected by ballot at the Annual General Meeting. The Committee shall have powers to co-opt other Members to serve on the Committee until the next A.G.M. and such co-opted Members shall have powers to vote.

- 4. That the President be nominated and elected at the Annual General Meeting and shall hold office for two years.
- 5. That membership be available to all former players of the Cardiff 1st or 2nd XV. The decision of the Committee as to eligibility to be final.
- 6. That the annual subscription for membership shall be determined at the Annual General Meeting.
- 7. That 28 days notice shall be given of the Annual General Meeting and nominations for Officers and Committee be received by the Secretary no later than 14 days prior to such meeting.

- 8. That the A.G.M. shall take place on the eve of the first Home International and 15 members shall form a quorum. The Annual subscription falls due by 1st February each year.
- 9. That a Special Meeting shall be convened by the Committee on receipt of a requisition signed by at least 15 members stating clearly the object for which they desire such meeting to be called. At such Meeting, no other business, except that specified will be discussed.
- 10. That any proposed alteration or addition to these Rules must be brought forward at an A.G.M. and be carried by a two-third majority of those present. Such alteration or addition of the said Rules must be received in writing by the Secretary no later than 14 days prior to the A.G.M.
- 11. That every member shall be furnished with a copy of these Rules and shall be bound thereby.
- 12. In the event of any matter arising, provision for which has not been made in these Rules, then that matter be referred to the Management Committee, whose decision thereon shall be final and binding.

Committee Meetings

Committee Meetings will be held at:-

CARDIFF ATHLETIC CLUB
CARDIFF ARMS PARK
WESTGATE STREET
CARDIFF

Tel.: (0222) 383546

